Jackson School District

Superintendent’s Office M E M O

TO: Jackson Township Board of Education
FROM: NICOLE PORMILLI, SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: January 18, 2023 Agenda Addendum #2
DATE: January 18, 2023

PERSONNEL

Motion #4 — Retirements

ADD
1. Dawn Yalden, Special Education Teacher/Johnson, effective July 1, 2023.

Motion #10 - Employments

AMEND
i. Sharen Shannon Pazinko, Secretary-JEA-CST/McAuliffe, replacing Zakeema Fenter, effective January 49 20, 2023 through

June 30, 2023.

ADD Motion #27
The Board of Education approves the following retirement resolution, name on file with the Superintendent:

Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement of an employee, effective February 1, 2023, subject to the
approval of the employee’s disability pension by TPAF; and

Be it further resolved, that the employee shall remain on an unpaid leave of absence until further notice.

ADD Motion #28
The Board of Education approves the following resignation resolution, name on file with the Superintendent:

Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of an employee, effective February 8, 2023, as per the terms of
the General Release Agreement.



